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NOTE: This document is in a continuing state of revision.  Please use as a guide in determining some possible coding and quality solutions. 

CODING RESOURCES
Purchase either new books or update packets and software ANNUALLY!


Up-to-date encoder-groupers (maintain both):


(1) DOD Inpatient E-G: released by CITPO Oct/Nov 



(2) DOD Outpatient E-G: released by CITPO Jan

Key Points:

(a) Can use a COTS product in place of either


(b) Never rely 100% on encounters


(c) Ensure updates are current


Coding Software (at least one of the following or similar product):

(1) CodeManger 2003 (AMA)

(2) Coding and Grouping (QuadraMed)



(3) Coding and Reimbursement System (3M) includes:

-Codefinder 

-DRGfinder

-HCPCS/CPTFinder

-Coding Reference Software

-Coding Productivity Reporter


Key Points:

(a) Serves as “electronic version” of references

(b) Aides in grouping

(c) Most economical method of supplying complete reference sets 
 


Official Coding Guidelines (maintain all):

(1) ICD-9-CM 2003 (vol 1-3)- Published annually 1 October (AHA)



(2) CPT 2002/2003- Published annually 1 January (AMA)



(3) HCPCS Level II 02/03- Published annually 1 January 

     (AMA & Ingenix)
(4) National Correct Coding Initiatives- Published annually 1 Oct,

      updated quarterly by CMS 

(5) Coding Clinic-“Best buy” CD Rom with multiple site licenses

     (AHA)



(6) CPT Assistant-“Best buy” CD Rom with multiple site licenses

     (AMA)

(7) Professional Services and Outpatient Coding Guidelines Oct 02



(8) OIB Functional Business Rules Oct 02



(9) HCFA 1500 Guidelines and Changes (CMS)



(10) UB-92 Guidelines and Changes (CMS)

Key Points:

(a) These are the “official guidelines”
(b) AMA, AHA and CMS are the voices of coding guidelines

(c) DOD standards come second to all others

(d) The first 6 listed above come in electronic version as part of a total software coding package (see Coding Software above)

ICD-9-CM References (at least one of the following or similar product):


(1) Faye Brown’s ICD-9-CM Coding Handbook (AMA)



(2) Diagnostic Coding Essentials (Ingenix)



(3) ICD-9-CM Changes




Key Points:

(a) Essential in providing an indepth review of DRG coding

(b) Can be used in internal training and testing




DRG Desk Guides (at least one of the following or similar product):



(1) DRG Expert (Ingenix)



(2) DRG Desk Reference (Ingenix)

 Outpatient Coding References 

         (at least one of the following or similar product):



(1) Coder’s Desk Reference (Ingenix)



(2) CPT Changes



Key Points:

(a) Contains essential indepth instructions and applications for coding

(b) Examples of coding problems and scenarios provided

Coding Compliance:


(1) HIM Compliance, Sue Prophet, 2002 (AHIMA)


(2) Medical Record Chart Analyzer, Deborah Grider, (AMA)

Key Points:

(a) Excellent source of data quality and compliance information

(b) The “source” for expert discussion on current issues and trends

(c) A must have for every data quality program 

Basic Reference Books:



(1) Medical dictionaries: i.e. Stedman’s



(2) Basic medical science text



(3) Basic drug list: i.e. PDR



(4) Anatomy and physiology text


Key Points:

(a) May be part of an electronic reference library (see Coding Software

      above)

(b) Availability provides direction when coder is not absolutely sure of what

     the provider has documented  

Educational:



(1) Basic CPT/HCPCS Coding 2003 Instructor’s Ed. (AHIMA)



(2) Basic ICD-9-CM Coding 2003 (w/answer key) (AHIMA)



(3) 3M Learning Web- On line provider and coder training  

                         (MEDCOM contract)

(4) Centers for Medicare and Medicaid services (CMS)     

    http://cms.hhs.gov/medlearn/cbts.asp

Key Points:

(a) Keep coding personnel mentally sharp and efficient

(b) Incorporate into compliance plan

(c) Cross-train part-time or military staff 

Mental Health:



(1) DSM-IV Crosswalk (AHIMA)

Superbills:



http://www.pasba.amedd.army.mil



https://phsd.afms.mil/PHSO/programs/Coding/Index_Coding.htm
IMPORTANT QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

WHY Develop Coding Policies?


Assures reliability among coders


Better chance of coding consistently


Clarify conflicts in documentation


Required by GAO compliance plan

WHY Conduct Quality Assessment Studies?


Helpful in determining accuracy and reliability among coders


Maintain monitoring


Communicate errors and corrections


Establish baseline measure


Benchmark against other facilities 

WHAT Can Quality Assessment Studies Test?

Re-abstracting records validates:



Intra-rater- done by same coder



Inter-rater- done by different coder
WHAT are Documentation Guidelines Meant For?


Prevent unnecessary coding errors due to poor documentation


Educate providers on proper diagnosis definitions

WHAT Use Does the Data Have?


Evaluate and monitor the use of resources 


Communication among providers


Continuity of care


Reimbursement


Education


Quality of care


Utilization


Compliance with accreditation standards


Research


Planning


Judicial process

WHAT are the Considerations in Hiring or Contracting Coders?


Hire credentialed coders


Received specialized training


Passed credentialing examinations


Non-credentialed BUT experienced coders


Training in anatomy & physiology


Familiarity with medical terminology


Understand disease process


Knowledgeable about medical records


Test applicants


Review and update job descriptions often

Have at least as much training and experience as current staff

Are the coders full-time with the contractor or part-time?

Consider due to backlog or to review for reimbursement


Identify and test qualifications of coders assigned


Orientation necessary (facility, MHS, ADM, CHCS, etc)


Review initial work for errors


Maintain productivity records


Review DRG assignment before or after bill (consider impact of resubmitting
 

claim)


Have reviewers train current staff


Have reviewers provide feedback on methods to improve the coding processes

WHO can I contact for contract coding support?


GSA approved contractors include:


(1) STI


(2) SAIC


(3) Quadramed

HOW do You Determine the Number of Coders Needed?

A common formula used in deciding on the number of coders needed is as follows:

Coding time per record x number of discharges for the period
Number of hours worked per coder for the time period

Therefore, if it is determined tat it takes 15 minutes (.25 hours) to code a record, there are 900 discharges per month, and the coders each work150 hours per month, the calculation .25x900/150 would indicate that 1.5 coders are needed to handle this workload.

WHAT Roles Can Coders Play?


Manager


Educator or Consultant


Entrepreneur


Researcher



Data analyst


Accreditation coordinator


Quality assurance coordinator


Quality improvement coordinator


Utilization management coordinator


Systems analysts


Systems coordinator


Database coordinator


Data quality manager


Medical staff coordinator


Auditor


Coder

WHAT do You Consider in Training Coders?


Length and content of training depends on skills and experience


Basic instruction through self-study, computer-based training and workshops


Coder mentors vs. trainers


Review of coding guidelines


Increase responsibilities (simple to more complex records)


Monitor for certain period

WHAT is Important in the Retention of Coders?


Coders are in short supply


Attracted to better job offers


Incentive systems needed


Provide continuing education for credentialed coders


Environment conducive to work


Flexible work schedules

HOW do you Measure Coding Productivity?


Consider quality and quantity


Quality level of 95% or better


Quantity varies from hospital to hospital


Inpatient records take longer to code than outpatient records


Medicare coding requires more time than non-Medicare coding


Look at performance over a long period of time to determine standards


It is important that the standards are realistic
CODER PRODUCTIVITY SHEET

	
	Monday
	Tuesday
	Wednesday
	Thursday
	Friday

	INPATIENT
	
	
	
	
	

	Non-Medicare
	
	
	
	
	

	Short Stay
	
	
	
	
	

	Long Stay

>30 days

Trauma

> 15 days
	
	
	
	
	

	Medicare
	
	
	
	
	

	Short Stay
	
	
	
	
	

	Long Stay

      >30 days

       >Trauma

       >15 days
	
	
	
	
	

	Review
	
	
	
	
	

	OUTPATIENT
	
	
	
	
	

	Ambulatory Sx
	
	
	
	
	

	Clinic
	
	
	
	
	

	ER
	
	
	
	
	

	Lab/Ancillary
	
	
	
	
	

	Inservice/Meetings
	
	
	
	
	

	Subtotal Points
	
	* Points = standard time for type of record x number of records coded


	Total Hours Coding
	
	

	Avg/Day Productivity
	
	


PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMANT PLAN FOR CODERS

	Productivity Improvement Area:
	CODING



	Productivity ratio:
	# records coded per man hour

	Current level of productivity:
	6 correctly coded patient records per man hour

	Productivity objective:
	10 correctly coded patient records per man hour

	Improvement strategy:
	Weekly educational programs on coding, annual seminars

	Time frame:
	6 months

	Check points:
	Monthly

	Evaluation and feedback:  
	Measure productivity, if level meets goal, praise and congratulate, establish incentives


WHAT is Meant by Concurrent Verses Retrospective Coding?


Concurrent- while the patient is still hospitalized


Includes assignment of “working” DRG


Record reviewed throughout stay so a final code can be assigned immediately at 


discharge


PRO:


Done by coders and/or UM nurses


Codes available quickly


Contact with provider improves communication and documentation


CON:


Need for more coding personnel on nursing units


Multiple duties can lead to inattention and errors


Redundancy- coded again by coders at discharge



Working DRG’s can be misleading



Patient’s case can change drastically between admission and discharge


Retrospective- after discharge



More common


PRO:


Avoidance of duplication with concurrent coding processes


Use existing staffing in centralized location


Easier to supervise coders in one location


CON:


Codes not available as quickly

Coders do not have regular contact with providers

Suggested Resources
ORGANIZATIONS

The following are not all-inclusive list of resources.  Numerous vendors, as well as additional organizations, offer compliance related, benchmarking, and profiling products and services.  Use of an Internet search engine is an effective means of finding information on available products and services.  Many companies also advertise in healthcare and professional trade publications.  At least 37 states have been mandated to collect hospital-level data.  Depending on the state, this data may or may not be available to the public.  State hospital associations can provide information concerning the availability of comparative data.  Since compiling and publishing this list, some resources may have changed their URL- check your web browser for an updated link. 

	American Association of Health Plans

1129 Twentieth St. NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036-3421

(202) 778-3269

Web site: www.aahp.org
	Blue Cross/Blue Shield Association

676 N. St. Clair St.

Chicago, IL 60611

(312) 440-6000

Web site: www.bluecares.com

	American Health Information Management Association

233 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 2150

Chicago, IL 60601-5800

(312) 233-1100

Web site: www.ahima.org
	Coalition Against Insurance Fraud

1012 14th St., NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 393-7330

Web site: www.insurancefraud.org


	American Health Lawyers Association

1120 Connecticut Ave., SW, Suite 950

Washington, DC 20036-3902

(202) 833-1100

Web site:  www.healthlawyers.org

	Healthcare Billing and Management Association

1550 S. Coast Hwy. Suite 201

Laguna Beach, CA 92651

(877) 640-HBMA

Web site:  www.hbma.com

	American Hospital Association

One North Franklin

Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 422-3000

Web site: www.aha.org
	Health Care Compliance Association

1211 Locust St.

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(888) 580-8373

Web site: www.hcca-info.org

	American Medical Association

515 N. State St.

Chicago, IL 60610

(312) 464-5000

Web site: www.ama-assn.org
	Healthcare Financial Management Association

2 Westbrook Corporate Center, Suite 700

Westchester, IL 60154

(708) 531-9600

Web site: www.hfma.org

	American Medical Group Association

1422 Duke St.

Alexandria, VA 22314

(703) 838-0033

Web site: www.amga.org
	Health Insurance Association of America

555 13th St. NW

Washington, DC 20004

(202) 824-1600

Web site: www.hiaa.org

	Association of American Medical Colleges

2450 N. Street NW

Washington, DC 20037-1126

(202) 828-0400

Web site: www.aamc.org
	Medical Group Management Association

104 Inverness Terrace East

Englewood, CO 80112-5306

(888) 608-5601

Web site: www.mgma.com

	Association of Healthcare Internal Auditors

900 Fox Valley Drive, Suite 204

Longwood, FL 32779-2554

(407) 786-8200

Web site: www.ahia.org
	National Health Care Anti-Fraud Association

1255 23rd St., NW

Washington, DC 20037

(202) 659-5955

Web site: www.nhcaa.org

	Professional Association of Health Care

Office Managers
461 East Ten Mile Road

Pensacola, FL 32534-9712

(800) 451-9311

Web site: www.pahcom.com

	Taxpayers Against Fraud

The False Claims Act Legal Center

1220 19th St. NW, Suite 501

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 296-4826

Web site: www.taf.org

	The American Compliance Institute

13728 Smoketown Rd., PMB #1479

Woodbridge, VA 22192

(800) 660-9551

Web site: www.compliance.com

	


Other Resources

	Central Office on ICD-9-CM

American Hospital Association
One North Franklin

Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 422-3366

Web site: www.icd-9-cm.org

	National Correct Coding Initiative

United States Department of Commerce

National Technical Information Service
5285 Port Royal Rd.

Springfield, VA 22161

(800) 363-2068

Web site: www.ntis.gov


Government Web Sites

	Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services: 

www.hcfa.gov
	Home Health PPS:

www.hcfa.gov/medicare/hhmain.htm

	Medicare Manuals:

www.hcfa.gov/pubforms/progman.htm
	Rehabilitation PPS :

www.hcfa.gov/medicare/irfpps.htm

	National Coverage Determinations: 

www.cms.hhs.gov/coverage/8b3.asp
	HHS Office of Inspector General:

http://www.hhs.gov/org

	Agency for Healthcare Policy and Research

http://www.ahcpr.gov
	Code of Federal Regulations

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr




	Department of Health & Human Services (DHHS)

http://www.dhhs.gov
	FDA Medical Bulletin Information for Health Professionals from the U.S. FDA http://www.fda.gov/medbull

	Federal Register  

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr
	Government Printing Office http://www.access.gpo.gov

	Fedworld Information Network http://www.fedworld.gov

	Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services  (CMS)

www.cms.gov


	Coverage Issues Manual for Medical  Procedures 

http://www.hcfa.gov/pubforms/  06%5Fcim/ci35.htm                                 
	Healthfinder (trademark) http://www.healthfinder.gov

	 Information for State Health Policy

http://www.umdnj.edu/homeweb/index.htm
	National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov



	National Center for Quality Assurance
http://www.ncqa.org

	National Institutes of Health (NIH) http://www.nih.gov

	Office of Rare Diseases

http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/ord/
	Social Security Online

http://www.ssa.gov


	Thomas provides legislative information

 http://Thomas.loc.gov
	Xact Med Clinical Laboratory Billing Guide

http://www.xact.org/



	National Library of Medicine

www.medlineplus.gov
	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) 

www.ahrq.gov

	National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 

www.cdc.gov/nchs
	National Correct Coding Initiative (NTIS) 

www.ntis.gov



	National Health Care Anti-Fraud Association   (NHCAA)

 www.nhcafa.org



	National Institutes of Health (NIH) www.nih.gov

	OIG

http://oig.hhs.gov/authorities/docs/cpghosp.pdf


	National Archives and Record Administration, CFR
www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/
waisidx_01/42cfr482_01.html   

	
	


Additional Internet Resources

	Health Care Integrity and Protection Data Bank and National Practitioner Data Bank:

www.npdb-hipdb.com
	HIPAA Rules and Other Resources:

http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov/admnsimp


	HHS Office of the Inspector General’s RATSTATS Program:

www.hhs.gov/organization/OAS/ratstat.pdf
	Medicare Local Medical Review Policies

www.lmrp.net

	Medicare Hospital Manual ordering information:

www.hcfa.gov/pubforms/p2192ch2.htm
	


Listservers

Fraud-1:  To subscribe, go to http://www.compliancealert.net and click on “Join the Fraud and Abuse Listserv.”

American Health Lawyers Association Compliance Listserv:  Send the message “subscribe compliance (without quotes) in the body of any e-mail message to this e-mail address:  Commands@HealthLawyers.org
PASBA Web www.pasba.amedd.army.mil
Sources of Comparative Data

Comparative data are necessary to establish internal coding data monitors.  Data may be obtained from a variety of sources, usually for a charge.  Many private companies offer access to giant databases, often in a user-friendly electronic format.  Many states, through state data organizations or hospital associations, release claims data for all payers.  Peer review organizations often provide comparative data reports.  The most notable comparative data is Medicare MedPar data, which can be obtained from the CMS at:

Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Public Use Files

Accounting Division
P.O. Box 7520

Baltimore, MD 21207-0520

(410) 786-3691

CMS also provides some public use files free of charge.  These can be accessed from CMS’s home page at www.hcfa.gov/stats/stats.htm.  CMS’s interim resource-based practice expense data files, “CPT Procedure Code Utilization by Specialty,” can be accessed at: http://www.hcfa.gov/stats/resource.htm
Other Sources of Comparative Health Data Include:

-  American Hospital Directory (www.ahd.com)


    Analysis of facility-specific financial and DRG data


-  Data Advantage (www.data-advantage.com)


    Comparative healthcare information products


-  Solucient (www.solucient.com)


    (800) 366-PLAN


    Hospital benchmarking and profiling products


-  The Center for Healthcare Industry Performance Studies


    (800) 859-2447


    Hospital benchmarking and profiling products


-  The MEDSTAT Group

                (800) 650-1550

                Hospital benchmarking and profiling products


-  Iameter Inc.


    (415) 349-9100

                Hospital benchmarking and profiling products


-  National Center for Health Statistics (www.cdc.gov/nchs)


    Data Warehouse


-  National Health Information Resource Center (www.nhirc.org)

                Links to sixty health data sites


-  QuadraMed Corporation


    (800) 473-7633


    Hospital benchmarking


In addition, the National Association of Health Data Organizations (www.nahdo.org) has published two books with information on health data sources: State Health Data Resource Manual: Hospital Discharge Data Systems and A Guide to State-level Ambulatory Care Data Collection Activities.

Valuable Websites

GENERAL MEDICAL PAGES

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/
http://www.medscape.com/Home/network/MedStudent/MedStudent.html
http://www.coloradohealthnet.org
http://www.AcronymFinder.com/
http:///www.vh.org/
http://www.vh.org/Patients/IHB/OrgSys.html
http://www.msms.doe.k12.ms.us/biology/anatomy/apmain.html
http://www.medsite.com/
http://www.adam.com/upgradedefault.htm
http://cgl.microsoft.com/clipgallerylive/cg130/eula.asp?nInterface=0
http://cgl.microsoft.com/clipgallerylive/default.asp?nEULA=1&nInterface=0
http://www.mtdesk.com/mt.shtml
www.cpri-host.org
www.cpri.org
http://health.discovery.com

STANDARDS, SURVEY & ACCREDITATION PROGRAMS

http://www.jcaho.org


Joint Commission on Accreditation of 

   Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO)

http://www.medprofs.com


MPI (Medical Professionals, Inc.)

http://www.ache.org
American College of Healthcare Executives    

 
   (ACHE)

www.aaahc.org



Accreditation Assoc for Ambulatory Health

   Care (AAAHC)

www.x12.org




Accredited Standards Committee-X12N

www.aamt.org



American Association for Medical Transcription

                                                                    (AAMT)

http://web-ansi.org



American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

MEDICOLEGAL
http://www.internets.com/mednets/
MedNets Government Searchable Databases

  smedgovt.htm

http://www.mediregs.com/


MediRegs a government search engine

  index.html

http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov


Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

   Act

www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/icdguide.pdf  
ICD-9-CM Coding Guidelines

www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)

www.hhs.gov/progorg/oig/modcomp/  
Compliance Program Guidance

www.hcca-info.org



Health Care Compliance Association (HCCA)

www.hiethics.org



Health Internet Ethics

HEALTH MANAGEMENT, CODING AND TRAINING RESOURCES

http://www.integsoft.com/appeals/
The Appeal Letter published quarterly by
    

 tal/index.htm
    Appeal Solutions to assist medical providers 

  



   

    in appealing denied insurance claims

http://www.aapcnatl.org


American Academy of Professional Coders






   (AAPC)

http://www.mxcity.com/cgi-bin/

(Hot topics: heading-Coding Compliance)

  resource?4&MxCity.com/category

  =29843

http://www.justcoding.com


JustCoding.com

http://www.medicaretraining.com/
Online Medicare Coding/Billing Training from 

   cbt.htm   
   First Coast Service Options


  

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/
Medline (U.S. National Library of Medicine)

  freemedl.html

http://www.206.132.0.133/medline/
Medsite's clinical information search tool

  basic.cfm

http://www.aclm.org



American College of Legal Medicine

www.ahimanet.org



AHIMA Communities of Practice

http://www.hcca-info.org


Health Care Compliance Association

http://www.hfma.org



Healthcare Financial Management Association

http://www.physicianswebsites.com
Medical Association of Billers

http://www.mgma.com/index.html

Medical Group Management Association

http://www.who.ch



World Health Organization (WHO)

www.nichsa.org



National Information Center for Health Services






   Admin

www.h17.org




Health Level Seven (HL-7)

www.nubc.org



National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC)

www.privacyassociation.org

Privacy Officer Association (POA)

www.ahima.org/membership/

Salary Surveys

  profile/index.html

www.advanceforhim.com/hiss.html
Salary Surveys

www.snomed.org



SNOMED

www.hcfa.gov/Medicaid/oasis/

OASIS Home Page

  oasishmp.htm

www.hcfa.gov/pubforms/11_hha/

Medicare Program Manual

  hh00.htm

www.chapinc.org



Community Health Accreditation Program

ON SITE CODING

http://www.acuratecoding.com

Accurate Coding, Inc 1-888-488-9355

www.iconcoding.com


Icon coding 800-345-3459

www.lexicode.com



LexiCode 800-449-code

www.kforce.com/healthcare

Kforce 866-288-6230

www.quadramed.com


QuadraMed 800-393-0278

eCODING

www.inrecordtime.net


In Record Time 800-788-4960

www.ewebcoding.com


ewebcoding 877-661-code

AUDITING

www.lexicode.com



LexiCode 800-449-code

www.srcp.com/heathserve


Source Corp 877-394-3944

SOFTWARE

www.ahacentraloffice.org


AHA Coding Clinic (3M) 312-422-3366

   -free demos

www.3Mhis.com



3M "Core Grouping Software"

www.apc-solutions.com


3M "APC Expert"

  -free sample report

www.quadramed.com


QuadraMed "Quantim Compliance"

www.lanierhealthcare.com


Lanier "Cquence" 866-856-3000

www.softmed.com



SoftMed "ChartScan" and "ChartView" 

   800-545-4172

HIPAA RESOURCES
Please note that the following HIPAA information is provided as an independent resources and does not constitute official MEDCOM policy or guidance.  For the most up to date information please consult your RMC or MEDCOM HIPAA Compliance Officer.

HIPAA WEB BASED TRAINING 

www.healthflash.net



HealthFlash "HIPAAdocs"

www.ahimacampus.org/demos/       
“How to Achieve HIPAA Compliance” 

   HIPAA




    800-335- 5535

DoD HIPAA RESOURCES

TRICARE HIPAA Web Site – http://www.tricare.osd.mil/hipaa.  This site provides the most relevant information for implementing HIPAA within DoD organizations.  TMA uses this site to communicate HIPAA information to all MHS organizations.  The site has general HIPAA information, implementation fact sheets, newsletters, Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) forum, and links to other HIPAA  web sites.  If you are seeking information on DOD HIPAA implementation efforts, search this site first!

TRICARE Standardized Materials and Research Technology (SMART) Web Site – http://www.tricare.osd.mil/smart.  The TRICARE SMART site is the online marketing repository providing the latest TRICARE marketing news, products, template services, and guidance.  The recently developed HIPAA marketing materials will be available in the online product store.

Army Knowledge Online (AKO) Web Site – https://www.us.army.mil.  The AMEDD HIPAA information is available on the AKO web site.  HIPAA briefings, meeting minutes, POC rosters, and a variety of other references have been posted on this site.  To access this information,  log-on to AKO and complete the following steps:

(1)  Click on “Collaborate” tab

(2)  Click on “Army Communities”

(3)  Click on “MEDCOM Community”

(4)  If you are not subscribed to “HIPAA”,  click on the box next to “HIPAA”.  Subscribe Icon will highlight on top menu bar.
(5)  Click  “Subscribe”.  Subscription Request information box will open.  

(6)  Click “Finish”  List of Subscribe Army Communities and Knowledge Centers will appear.

(7)  Click on “HIPAA”.  You now can view the information posted in the different folders.

Note: The CIO office is currently exploring options to establish a HIPAA web page.

Risk Information Management Resource (RIMR) Web Site - http://rimr.tatrc.org.  This site enables DoD MHS to centrally manage and distribute worldwide access to a range of information sources for assessing, enhancing, studying and archiving data about defense health information assurance.  Primary audience for RIMR includes members of the MISRTs and other employees responsible for health information security.  Resources include a reference library; risk assessments [Operationally Critical Threat, Asset, and Vulnerability Evaluation (OCTAVESM)]; technical watch; training center; and much more.

CIVILIAN HIPAA RESOURCES 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Web Site - http://aspe.hhs.gov/admnsimp.  This is the official HHS web site for HIPAA Administrative Simplification Rules.  It provides HIPAA law, history, milestones, and updates for each of the HIPAA rules.  This site also has a FAQ forum and implementation guides (technical specifications for transaction standards) that can be downloaded. 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) Web Site – http://cms.hhs.gov/hipaa.  

The CMS, formerly Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA),  Web Site provides information on the HIPAA Health Insurance Reform as well as the Administrative Simplification Rules.  A HIPAA Roundtable Forum, links to recent HIPAA press releases, and the final rules in PDF format are also available on this site.

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Web Site – http://hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa.  As the HHS departmental component responsible for implementing and enforcing the HIPAA Privacy regulation, this OCR site focuses on the privacy aspects of HIPAA.  In addition to the updated information on the Privacy Rule, there is a Covered Entity Decision Tool that can be used to determine whether a person, business, or government agency is a covered entity and therefore subject to HIPAA rules.

Workgroup for Electronic Data Interchange (WEDI) Web Site – http://www.wedi.org.  WEDI is a HIPAA designated advisor to the Secretary, HHS.  In this role, 
WEDI established the Strategic National Implementation Process (SNIP) to help coordinate the implementation of HIPAA.  This web site provides a variety of HIPAA resources to include the SNIP work products.

American Hospital Association (AHA) Web Site – http://www.hospitalconnect.com/aha/key_issues/hipaa/index.html.  While several of the HIPAA content areas are for AHA members only, there are some information resources available such as audio conferences, FAQs, fact sheets, Question and Answers Services to help hospitals respond to inquiries from patients, and AHA position papers.  

Health Information Management Systems Society (HIMSS) Web Site – http:www.himss.org/asp/hipaasource.asp.  HIMSS HIPAASource provides a listing of upcoming HIPAA events and conferences, current news, HIPAA compliance calendar, awareness information, assessment and implementation tools, hyperlinks, and FAQs.  This site also provides links the HIPAA laws and regulations.

HIPAA Colloquium at Harvard University Web Site – http://www.hipaacolloquium.com.  This site is a rich source of information on HIPAA compliance strategies.  The HIPAA Colloquium provides executive level education courses on a variety of HIPAA topics.  Conference speakers include representatives from HHS, OCR, Office of General Counsel, Board members from WEDI, and a host of other HIPAA experts from major law firms, hospitals, and universities.  Conference presentations are available in several formats – PowerPoint slides online, CD-ROM and audiotapes.
Medical Record Archiving Options
Micrographics

(1) Roll microfilm: Several records/rolls; no updating!

(2) Jacket microfilm: Each holds ~70 pages; can update

(3) Microfische: Copy of jacket on mylar

Computer Assisted Retrieval (CAR)

(1) Images are numbered & cataloged (pt info, roll & frame #)

(2) Roll # & frame # entered into MPI

(3) Info available when records are requested

(4) Can also be applied to jacket film

Computer Output Microfilm (COM)

(1) Microfilms electronically stored data

(2) Images placed directly onto mylar

Other Microform Considerations

(1) Equipment needed: 

(a) Storage

(b) Reproduction

(c) Duplication

(2) Legal considerations:

(a) What portions will we film?


(b) In house or contract?

(3) Cost analysis: 

(a) What is the payback period?


(b) Time in which project saves enough money to pay for itself

Which way should we go?

In-house

(1) Control over process

(2) Responsibility 

(a)Quality 




(b) Accuracy

(3) Investment

(4) Equipment

(5) Staff

Contract Services

(1) Delegate control to them




(2) Get it in writing

(a) Contract



(b) Quality


(c) Confidentiality

What do you need to film?

Camera: 


1. Rotary (cheap, low quality output) 
3. Step & repeat (creates microfiche)


2. Planetary (more expensive, better image)

Don't forget the prep work!


1. Remove fasteners



3. Repair damaged  sheets


2. Verify info




4. Log into

How do I choose a vendor?

-Evaluation matrix (compare vendors; aid in selection)

-"Decision Matrix"

Let's create a matrix

1. Decide on criteria




4. Weigh X result

2. Weight each regarding the importance (1-5) 
5. Total results

3. Rate each by vendor



6. See who is best!!!

Optimal Image Processing- images optimized onto a disk

Advantages:

1. Space savers (1 platter= 100K pages) 

4. Security & control

2. Productivity gains 




5. Database retrieval

    (not moving records; eliminate tasks)

3. Multi-user access

Disadvantages:

1. Costs (software; equipment) 


3. Security

2. Training





4. Resistance to change

More equipment:
1. Scanner


a) Transforms paper images into digital


b) Consider: 
ppi- pixels per inch & ppm-   pages per minute

2. Workstation (computer)


a) Compresses bit-map


b) Indexes images (for future retrieval)

3. Optimal Scanning Device (like bar coding)- automated option for indexing

4. File Server (stores data; "serves" other system components)

5. Magnetic Disc (stores information until copied onto optimal disk)

6. Optimal Disk Platters (Laser beam burns image onto disk; Laser reads it)


a) WORM (permanent, preferred for HIM, varying sizes, ANSI: 14 in format)


b) Rewritable magneto-optical (working documents; updatable)


c) Jukebox (holds & retrieves data)


d) Retrieval workstation (users access info)


e) Printers 
 

Statistical Formulas

Mortality Rates:  

Computed because they demonstrate an outcome that may be related to the quality of health care provided. Mortality trends could be influenced by three variables: time, place and person.

Gross Death Rate: crude death rate, doesn’t take into account factors of age, sex, race, etc, quick way to analyze mortality.


Total # of inpatient deaths for the period x 100

Total # of discharges (including deaths) for the period

Net Death Rate: (institutional death rate), differs from gross death rate because it doe not include deaths within 48 hours after admission; provides a more realistic account of 

patient deaths; limited use in measuring the quality of care because they don’t take into 

consideration other factors.

Total # of inpatient deaths – inpatient deaths < 48 hours x 100

Total discharges (including deaths) – deaths < 48 hours

Anesthesia Death Rate:  (cause-specific death rate), determines the # of deaths as a result of anesthetic use; if the rate is higher than previous periods, a focused evaluation may be necessary.

Total # of anesthetic deaths for the period x 100

Total # of anesthesics administered for the period

Postoperative Death Rate: (also considered cause-specific) determines the # of deaths that may have resulted from surgical complications; other factors like age, severity of illness, sex, etc are not considered. 

Total # of deaths (within 10 days of surgery) x 100

Total # of patients who received surgery for the period

Maternal Death Rate:  results from causes associated with pregnancy or its management but not accidents or causes unrelated to the pregnancy; does not consider other risk factors.

Total # of deaths of obstetric patients x 100

Total # of discharges (including deaths) of obstetric patients

Neonatal Mortality Rate: Death of a neonate within the first 27 days, 23 hours, and 59 minutes of life. 

Total # of neonate deaths (born in hosp) within 27d/23hrs&59min life for a period x 100

Total # of neonate discharges (including deaths) for the period

Fetal Death Rate:

Early Fetal Death: (abortion) rate less than 20 weeks gestation or 500 gr or less.

Total # fetal deaths that occurred<20wks gest or 500gr or less for a period x 100

Total # of births (including  # fetal deaths<wks gestation or 500gr or less) for a period

Intermediate Fetal Death: death rate of 20 weeks or more gestation or 501-1000 gr

Total # fetal deaths that occurred>20wks gest or 501-1000gr for a period x 100

Total # of births (including # fetal deaths>wks gestation or 501-1000gr) for a period

Late Fetal Death: (stillborn) rate of 28 weeks or more gestation or over 1001 gr

Total # fetal deaths that occurred>28 wks gest or over 1000gr for a period x 100

Total # births (including # fetal deaths>28wks gestation or over 1000gr) for a period 

Infant Mortality Rate: death at any time from moment of birth to the 1st year of life

Total # of deaths of infants (within 1st year of life) born in the hospital for a period x 100

Total # of infants discharged (including infant deaths) for the period

Autopsy Rates: computed so the health care facility can determine the proportion of deaths in which an autopsy was performed.  Autopsies are performed to determine the cause of death, to better understand the disease process, or to collect tissue samples.

Gross Autopsy Rate: (ratio of inpatient autopsies to inpatient deaths), rate of autopsies performed on all inpatient deaths

Total # of inpatient autopsies for a given period x 100

Total inpatient deaths for the period

Net Autopsy Rate: the rate of autopsies performed on inpatient deaths less the coroner’s unautopsied cases.

Total inpatient autopsies for a given period x 100

Total # inpatient deaths – unautopsied coroner’s cases 

Hospital Autopsy Rate (adjusted): rate of autopsies performed on all deaths of hospital patients whose bodies are available or brought to the hospital for autopsy (those not removed by coroners, medical examiners, etc)

Total hospital autopsies for a given period x 100

# of deaths of hospital patients whose bodies are available for hospital autopsy

Morbidity Rates:  can include complication rates, such as community-acquired, hospital-acquired , nosocomial and postoperative infection rates; hospitals use these rates to study types of diseases or conditions present in the facility to examine the quality of care.

Complication: (condition that occurs during the hospital stay and extends the LOS by at least 1 day in 75% of cases)

Total # of complications for a given period x 100

Total # of discharges for a given period 

Nosocomial infection rate: (infection that occurs > 72 hours after admission into the hospital)

Total # of infections that occur >72 after admission for a period x 100

Total # of discharges for a period

Postoperative infection rate: a nosocomial infection that occurs after surgery and is probably due to a surgical procedure

Total # postoperative infections for a given period x 100

Total # of surgical operations performed

Community-acquired infection rate: (infection that occurs in the community or < 72 hours of admission)

Total # of community-acquired infections < 72 hours of admission for a period x 100

Total # discharges for a period 

Total infection rate: (includes both nosocomial and community-acquired infections)

Total # of comm-acquired and nosocomial infections for a period x 100

Total # of discharges for a given period

Comorbidity: (preexisting condition that will, because of its presence with a principal diagnosis, increase the length of stay by at least 1 day in 75% of cases)

Total # of comorbidities for a given period x 100

Total # of discharges for a given period

Prevalence: (number of people with a specific disease at a specified period of time; number of existing cases of disease)

# of existing cases of disease present in the population at a specified period x 100

# of people in the population at a specified time period

Incidence: (number of people who develop a disease during a specified time period; number of new cases of the disease)

# of new cases of a disease occurring in a population during a specified period x 100

# of people in the population at a specified time period

Census Statistics:  Ratios, percentages and averages related to the length of stay, occupancy, bed turnover, and total number of patients at a specified time; used to evaluate current status of the facility, plan for future events and determine differences in LOS and other areas.  Very important in the overall analysis of how much, how long and by whom the health care facility is being used.

Average Daily Inpatient Census: (average number of inpatients in a facility for a given period of time)

Total # of inpatient service days for a period

Total # of days in that period

Length of Stay: (for an inpatient; number of calendar days from admission to discharge; duration of hospitalization for one inpatient.  Day of admission is not counted unless it is the day of discharge and/or the day of discharge is not counted unless it is the day of admission; Either method is correct if done consistently.)

Average length of stay: (average length of stay of inpatients discharged during a specified period)

Total # inpatient service days or discharge days x 100

Total # of discharges (includes deaths)

Bed turnover rate: (number of times a bed, on average, changes occupants during a given period of time)

# of discharges (including deaths) for a period

Average bed count during the period



OR

Occupancy rate x number of days in the period

Average length of stay

Computer-Based Patient Record (CPR):
IOM Study (1991)

(a) Examined problems & efficiencies of Medical Records

(b) Adoption of the CPR would improve accuracy

(c) Target date of year 2001

Defined:
(a) Electronic patient record



(b) Supports users by providing: 


(1) Accessibility to complete and accurate data



(2) Alerts



(3) Links to medical knowledge


(4) Clinical decision support systems


(5) Reminders



(6) Other aids

CPRI (Computer-based patient Record Institute):

(a) CPR developed because of IOM study



(b) Committed to promote and facilitate CPR development

(c) Members: AHIMA, AMIA (Amer Med Informatics Assoc), JCAHO, vendors, facilities, etc

CPRI Goals:
*want a “cradle to grave” record- longitudinal; transfer info across systems

(a)  Universally understood CPR description



(b) Promote standards (* an obstacle)

(c) Demonstrate improvements achieved with CPR


(d) Ensure confidentiality & data security 

(e) Educate public





(f) Infrastrcutures (technical and legal)

(g) Implementation strategies (community, regional, national)

(h) CPR research activities





(i) Clearinghouse for all CPR activities

CPR Attributes:
(1) Problem List






(2) Systematic Measurement

(3) Clinical rationale documented




(4) Linkage

(5) Confidentiality





(6) Accessible

(7) Customized “views”





(8) Guide problem solving process

(9) Defined vocabulary





(10) Knowledge links

(11) Useful in evaluating quality/costs of care


(12) Flexible & expandable

Standards:
(a) Agreement on standards for data capture 

(info is scattered across computers; and scattered within/across institutions)

(b) Need standards to: 


(1) Identify patients, providers, sites
(2) Transfer across computers


(3) Codify text



(4) Describe patient record content

Standards Developers:

(a) ANSI (American National standards Institute) coordinate development activities

(b) SDO’s, industry, govt, professional societies, trade assoc.

(c) Major developers include: (AHIMA, AMIA, DOD, HCFA, etc)

(d) HL7 (health level 7): standards for exchanging clinical data 

(1) R-ADT: registration, admission, discharge and transfer)


(2) Insurance, charges and payers

(3) Orders and results






(4) Image studies

(5) Nursing/physician observations   




(6) Diet, pharmacy, supply orders

(e) ASTM E1384 (Amer Society for Testing Materials): Standard Guide for Content & Structure of the CPR


(1) For clinical observations




(2) Lab, pharmacy, etc.

Problems with current development approach?

* No single CCDD (competent clinical data dictionary); too many groups involved

Barriers to CPR:

(a) Definition of CPR: Not clearly understood


(b) Meeting user needs

(c) Standards






(d) Legal & social issues (security, privacy & confidentiality)

(e) Costs & benefits.  Cost is better, but is offset by benefits.

(f) Leadership (need BOD support)

Case Studies:  


(a) TMR (The Medical Record): 


Duke University Medical System- developed 20 years ago


(1) CPR for ambulatory & inpt data




(2) Allows multiple “views” of data

(b) COSTAR (Computer Stored Ambulatory Record): 


Massachusetts General


(1) Set modules where sites choose




(2) For outpatient records, scheduling and billing

(c) HELP (Health Evaluation through Logical Processing): 

Latter-Day Saints Hospital


(1) Provides medical decision support and CPR

(d) CHCS (Composite Health Care System): 

DOD

FUTURE OF CODING

Some professionals believe that in the future, coding will be done automatically by the computer.  It might in fact be unnecessary to code patient records if the computer-based record acts as a large database from which any element can be retrieved. Coders and the coding function will change to include coding-related activities such as verification of accuracy and completeness of computer-assigned codes (auditing) as well as the retrieval of coded data from the database.  In the meantime, coders perform a necessary function that enables health information managers provide a needed service.
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